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1.0S ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, MONDAY, OCTOBER 4, 1971
9:45 A.M,
——— e

THE COURT: Good morning, ladies and gentlemen,

(Mlurmurs of "Good morning, your Honoxr," by the
jury.)

THE COURT: Good to see you all, I hope you all had
pleasant weekends,

Very good, the Court would have -~ would not have
brought you in here this morning so early because we're not
ready to go this morning. Certain witnesses are unavailable
and, however, Mr, Ruczera was alreadfion his way down with you
when I found that out that we're not rea&y.-_ ’ :

I think that we will be ready-S; 10:30, howeveg.

Is that the time when you expect this'withSS,
Mr, Kanarek?

MR, KANAREK: Yes, your Honor,

THE COURT: All right, then, I'll excuse you until 10:30,
I'1l just continue the recess and the admonition during the
recess governing the recess will pertain until 10:30,

(Recess,)

THE COURT: The record will show that all jurors are
present, Mr, Kanarek foxr the defendant,

MR, MMK: Yes,

THE COURT: Mr, Ranarek, Miss Briandi.

{Whereupon, the'following proceedings were had at

' the bench among Court and counsel, outside the hearing of the

jurys)
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ﬁava you talked with your client this morning?
MR, KAHAREK: Yes,
THL COUNY:  Uill you assurae the Court that he won't
disturi the proceédings? '
Mie WAHARLW: I'1L ask hin.
{Wherenpen, v, Kanarck conferreqa with the
defendant throursh the screen «i the holding tank door.)
HR., BMIARLK: o, ke says aa can't promise you, -
TR COURT: Vory well, then ho'll have to remain in the
detention tank.
Let's proceed, gontleren,
(Whwrennon, tha"fqllowing vrocewdings wora had in
open eourt within the présencc and heaying of tle Furys)
TiL COLKTs  The defendant may call hi& nest witness,
NR, RAIARLK: Offiger Huchles, your usonor,
PHE CLLRE: Would you raise ypur riquﬁ‘haﬁ&, pleage,
You do solotnly swear tag toBkirony you may glive in
the cause now pending bcfbré this Court shall be the truth,
thoe vhole truth, and nothing put the truth, 80 aelp you God? }
THS WITHLSG: I do, ' | |
Witk COURYy Plaaaq take the stand and be $¢nteﬁ_"
THE BATLIFY: iould you state anu spoll yQ;r_full hame,
sir? a

WHG WITULSE:  slénoy J, suckles, Jr,, Henegek~l-o-$,

EIDUNE J. NULCKILY,
called az a vwitness by and on behalf of the defendant, having

bean svorn, was examined and testificd as follows:
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DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. KANAREK:
Q Now, Mr, Nuckles, what is your business or
occupation, air? '
A Police officer, City of Los Angeles, presently
assigned to Robbery-Homicide Division.

Q And, Officer, were you s0 assigned on February 22,
19702

A I was,

Q Angd did you have occasion to interview one Jerry
Binder?

A Yes, I did,

o And in interviewing that Jerry ~-- uh, may I have a |

moment, your Honox?

THE COURT: Yesg, you may,
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(Paugse in the proceedings while a discussion
off the record ensued at the Clerk’s desk between

Mr. Kanaxek and the Clerk.)

MR. KANAREK: And =~ your fionor, there 's another
exhiblt in another court which the Clerk is going to
assist us with.

THE COURT: Go ahead.

Q BY MR. KANAREK: And in speaking with Jerry
Binder, Officer, did you discuss a check that he had made
out to one Dondld Shea?

A Yes. |

Q And did Mr. Binder tell you that this check
went towards the payment of two pegrléhhndled- guns, pistols,
which were allegedly purchased by Mr. Shea «= or Shorty =- ‘
for $150 at a Valley gun shop?

MR. MANZELLA: Your Honor, I'm going to objééﬁ 6:1'
the grounds that part of the question calls for hearsay;
that is, the purchase price of the weapons.

MR. KANAREK: Your Honor, it's offered -~

THE COURT: Excuse me just a moment;- 1'11 hear from
you at the bench. |

{Whereupon the following proceedings were had
at the bench among Court and counsel, outside the
hearing of the jury:)

MR. MANZELIA: Your Iionor, that portion of the question
which calls for the purchase price of the weapons callg for
hearsay, because Mr. Binder would have no way of knowing

what the purchase price of the weapons was.
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8074

2-2 1 MR. KANAREK: That's a --

. 2 MR. MANZELLA: I have no objection to the first
3 portion of the question, which asks for Mr. Binder's state-
4 ment with regard to what he gave to Donald Shea.

5 THE COURT: Well, is it admigsible as a prior contra-
% 6 dictory statement?
7 MR. KANAREK: Yes, your Honor. It's not ==
i 8. THE COURT: Is the portion concerning the price -~ is
9 that contradictory of Binder's testimony?
10 MR. KANAREK: Yes, your Honor. Contradictory.
1 THE COURT: In what way?
2oy MR. KANAREXK: Well, it's contradictory in that ~~ in

1 that Mr. Binder said that this check was for remt. He told

. 1 ug in open court this check was for rent.

o 15 And it's offered -~ it's offered as impeachment.
16 It's not offered for the truth of the matter asserted.

iy

b And it"s -- it works both ways. You can't

18 slice 1t one way on state of mind and all of that, when they

» put on their cdse, and then cut us off. Thip ig the

% gtatement that the man made; and it's up to the jury to
21 ~ determine what effect it has. h
z THE COURT: Well, first, there's the question ofg

2& fls. admigsibility, isn't there? And -~
24

-
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MR. MANZELLA: Yes, your Homox. It's my position Mr.
Binder never testified to how much the guns cost. He just
testified to what he loaned Mr. Shea.

MR. KANAREK: But it's not offered for --

THE COURT: Excuse me just & moment. I'll overrule
the objection.

(Whereupon the following proceedings were had
in open court, within the pregence and hearing of
the jury:)

THE COURT; The objection is overruled.

Would you read the question again to Mr. Nuckles?

(Wheteupon the record was read by the reporter
as follows:

g  And did Mr. Binder tell you that this
check went towards the payment of two pearl-handled
guns, pistols, which were allegedly purchased by
Mr. Shea ~- or Shorty ~- for $150, at a Valley.gun
shop?")

THE WITNESS: There was a conversation regarding loaning
of money for guns.

But at this time, I can't recall if that was

specifically for that check.

MR. KANAREK: May I approach the witness, y::ur Honor?

THE COURY: Yes; you may.

Q BY MR. KANAREK: Officer, I phpﬁ you a sheet
of paper, & file mumber of which appears to be something
that's 2 iittle-obscure, but it appears to havé ; -

THE COURT: Keep your voice up, or uge the microphone,
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would you?

Q BY MR. KANAREK: 1In the upper right~hand corner,
1t appears to be a file number, which might be ~- it might

. have "211" at the end of it.

Do you see that?
A Yes.
Q But in any event, would you take that piece of

paper, pleagse? And would you tell us whether that is a

report -~ that is your report?
A Yeg, it bears my name right at the bottom.
Q " And would you read over to yourself the words,
beginning with "PI"? That means "Person Interviewed," right?
A Yes.
Q The *PI" means "Person =--"
Beginning with that "PI," would you read over
that sentence, that ends with the word "Shop"?
A "PI Claimg -~"
THE COURT: No, no. Wm\ﬂ.-d you read it to yourself,
0fficer?
THE WLINESS: ©Oh, I'm sorry.
(Pause in the proceedings while the witness
pemaeé the document.) ‘
A I've read it.
Q And iz that sentence in your report?
THE COURT: That calls for hearsay.
When did you write that report, Officex?
THE WITNESS: The date bears 2-22-70.
THE COURT: And when you wrote it, were the matters

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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that you wrote about fresh in your mind and in your memory?
THE WITNESS: Yes, your Honor. '

: .
THE COURT: Does reading the report refresh your memory--
THE WITNESS: Yes. 1
THE COURT: =~ of the conversation?
THE WIINESS: Yes. |
THE COURT: All right. Now, you may put your question .‘
Q BY MR. KANAREK: Do you -~ does reading the
report refresh your memory of the conversation, .sur.’:h that you
remeniber it, that it snaps it back into your mind, so that as

you testify now you remember what occurred as you spoke to

- Mr. Binder?

Or is it just a matter that it's written down on

this paper; and thierefore, you -~ because it's your report,

~ you're sdying that it's that way?

A The latter, Counselor, in regards to the check.

Q In other words, you have no independent recollec~
tion as you git there of the conversation?

A No, I don't bave any detail, because it was
already over a year and a half ago.

MR. RKANAREK: Then under past recollection recorded,
your Honor, I would offer: "Person Interviewed claims that
the money «-"

THE COURT: Just a minute. You would offer what?

MR, KANAREK: 1I offer that this is in the report taken

| by the officer, as past recollection recorded. He has no

independent recollection of it.
THE COURT: Just a minute.
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MR, KANAREK: Yes, your Honor.
(Pause in the proceedings.)
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THE COURT: What did you do with that?

THE WITNESS: Counsel has it.

MR. KANAREK: Does your Honor -=- would your Honor -~
yes.

THE. COURT: Would you two gentlemen approach the bench.

(Whereupon, the following proceedings were had

at the bench among Court and counsel, outside the

hearing of the jury:)

THE COURT: You wish to offer this? You wish to have
it marked for identification, the report that the officer
referred to?

MR. KANAREK: Uh ==

THE COURT: Are you offering it?

MR, KANAREK: Well, no, I'm mot offering the document
itself, your Honozx.

THE CQURT: The writing, according to 1237, may be
read into evidence, but the writing itself ma’y“fnot be received
in evidence unlegs it is offered by an adverse party; you
undergtand that? - ‘,

MR. KANAREK: Well, I'm not offering -- I'm not offering.
the document in evidence. | '

THE COURT: You understand that. The adverse pérty'
could offer it, the adverse party under that section.

MR. KANAREK: PRardon?

THE COURT: The adverse party under that section could
offer it.

MR. KANAREK: Yes. Yes, I understand. I understand it.

However, if we wish to offer it, we have to delete mattexs.
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Just because a portion of the document is admissible, doesn't

- make every word admigsible. If you wish, we probably could

excise the other material. In other words, you don't offer
the whole document. That section =~

THE COURT: You wish to read that into evidence?

MR. KANAREK: Yes, your Honor.

THE COURT: You may proceed.

(Whereupon, the following proceedings were had
in open court within nthe presence and hearing of the
jury:) _

MR, KANAREK: Your Honor, may we approach the bench

- back just a minute?

THE CQURT: Yes, you may.

(Whereupon, the following proceedings were had

at the bench among Court and counsel, outside the

hearing of the jury:)

MR. KANAREK: I am géing to make it clear, I am going
to agk the Court =- the Court is not going to allow the entire
record into evidence? Just that portion that we are talking
about.

In other words, you can't take the entire docu-
ment -= that section doesn't contemplate the entire document
goes in, just the matter that we are talking about.

What that section conte,mplaﬁeé ig 1f you do read
the past recollection recorded, then the othier side has' a
right to offex the document in pertaining to what you are
talking about. That -- the law doesn't mean that all -~ that
the matters == that the subject matter we are talking about
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can go into evidence.

I mean, that would be absurd. Theke may be ali |
kinds of prejudicial, irrelevant, objectionable matters in
the document.

Does your Honor agree with me?

THE COURT: Yes, the Court agrees.

MR. KANAREK: Thank you.

(Whereppon, the fc;llowing proceedings were had
in open court within the presence and hearing of the
Juzy:) . ,

Q "BY MR. RANARER: And so, Officer, your report
contains the words "PI" ~~ meaning Person Interviewed =~
"claimg that the money went towards the payment of two
pearl-handled guns (pistols) which were allegedly purchased
by Shorty for $150 at a Vali.ey gun shop."

You read that over and that's a fair statement?

Yes, 1 did.

Now, may I ask you -=

May i approach the witness, your Honor?

THE COURT: Yes, you may.

Q BY MR. KANAREK: I show you thig check, Officer,
and ask if you recall that check of Mr. Binder's?

A I recall seeing a check similar to this, if
not this cne.

Q Referring to the bottom of your re.;.port y ig it
a fair statement that there 1s a Xeroxed or Thermo~Faxed or

reproduced copy of what is People's 71 as an integral part

of your report?

Cie!oDrive.com ARCHIVES
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A Yes, there ig.

Q Did Mr, Binder tell you that he pergonally gave
this check to Shorty Shea?

A I don't recall that statement.
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Q Does this refresh yoﬁr recollection, the words
beginning with "PI," and ending with "Shorty"? Does that
refresh your recollection that Mr. Binder told you that or
is your recollection not refreshed so that you can say on
the witness stand that you have no independent memory of it?

A 1 have no independent memory of it, but it

appears on my report, yes.

Q And it states "Person interviewed personally
gave the check to Shorty'?
A Yes.

Q And the "Person intexviewed" ‘was Mr. Binder;
ig that a falr statement? | '
A Yes, it is.

Q Now, did Mr. Binder tell you when he wxote ;t'h'e. |
check to Shorty Shea? ._
A I believe he did, but I haven't =~ I can't’

recall.

Q You can't recall when he told you he wrote it?
A (Nods head.)
Q Beginning -- would you read in your repoit

beginning with the word "on" and ending -~
THE COURT: Well, let him read it.
MR. KANAREK: Oh, yes.
~= ghnding with the word "bank." I just wanted to--
THE WITNESS: Yes, I've xead it.
] BY MR. KANAREK: Does that refresh your recollec~
tion so that you, independent of this paper, remember the

. events that are set forth in that sentence?

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES




L,

e

16

11

12

13

14

15

16

7

18

19

20 .

21
22
23
2
25
26

21

8084

A Uh, not independent, Counsel, but with refreshing
my memory from my report, and I know the date now.

Q But you don't remember as you sit there on the

 witness stand Mr. Binder telling you that?

A I remember him telling me a date and recording

| it, but I don't recall what date it was now.

Q What 1t was.

And your report reveals on 7/10/69, "Person
interviewed, PI, wrote a check for the amount of $100 for
Shorty on the Las Vegas branch of the lLas Vegas National
Bank”; is that a fair statement?

A Yes; it is.
MR. KANARER: Thank you, Officer.

CROSS-EXAMINATION
BY MR, MANZELIA:
o) Officer Nuckles, during the conve:‘:s?ai':ion that
you had with Mr. Binder in Las Vegas,j. did y"ouf digcuss a
number of loang which he had made to Mr. Shea? 1
MR. KANAREK: Outside the scope of my. dire‘ci::- examination,

your Honor, irrelevant, immaterial, hearsay.

THE COURT: Overruled.

A Yes, there was considerable convergation regard-

ing loans and checks and what have you.

THE COURT: 1In this same conversation?
THE WITNESS: Yes, your Honor.
MR. KANAREK: May I inquire on voir dire, your Honor,

- in view of this witness's statement that he does not have ~=
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that he does not have an independent recollection?

THE COURT: No, you may not, at this point.

Q BY MR. MANZELLA: And after the conversation with
Mr. Binder with regard to these loans which he had made to
Mr. Shea; did he give you a number of checks representing
those loansg?

MR, WANAREK: Object on the grounds that it is assuming
facts not in evidence, outside the scope of direct examinationm,|
irrelevant, immaterial, calling for & conclusion and hearsay.

THE COURT: Overruled, you may answer.

THE WITNESS: I don't recall if there were more than
ore check or not at this time.

Q BY MR. MANZELIA: But in any event, you discussed
with him & number of loans which he had made to Mr. Shea
during the time that he and Mr. Shea knew each other, is that
coxrect?

MR, KANAREK: Asked and answered, your Honor. Also
outgide the scope.

THE COURT: Sustained.

MR. MANZELIA: Thank you, no further questions.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. KANAREK:

Q Officer, to the best of your reébllectim, the

© only cheek that Mr. Binder showed you, was the check

concerning which we have spoken of this morning, is that R

correct?

A To the best of my recollection, yes, Counsel. '
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MR. KANAREK: Thank you.

MR. MANZELIA: T have no further quegtions, your Honor.
THE COURI: You mdy step down.

MR. KANAREK: Thank you, Officer.

THE COURT: You may presgent your next witness.

MR. KANAREK: Yes, your Honor, I'1l call Officer
Whiteley, if T may.
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PAUL J, WHITELEY, e
called as a witness by and on behalf of the defeﬁdant, having
previously begn duly sworn, resumed the stand and testified
further as follows:
THE COURT: You are still under ocath, Sergeant Whiteley,
Would you state your name?

THE WITNESS: Paul Whiteley.

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR, KANAREK: '
o 0Officer Whiteley, referring to the transcriét -
I'll withdraw that.
Referring to the tape recording of Ella Jo Bailey,
you have, in recent days, -~ is that a fair statement? -~

played that tape and listened to that entire tape; is that

correct?
2 Yes,
Q And is it a fair statement -~ well, I'1ll withdraw

it and rephrase it,
In connection with that tape, Officer, were you
able to find a statement by Ella Jo Bailey on that tape
where she mentioned money and concessions?
MR. MANZELLA: Objection, your Honor., It calls foxr hear-
say.
MR, KANAREK: I am laying a foundation, your Honor, in
order to present this evidence to the juxry. ’
This is the foundation that I bellieve —~ |

THE COURT: Excuse me, Again, you are arguing an
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objection without approaching the bench,

The Court sustains the objection.

You may go ahead, though, and ldy your foundation,
but properly, :

MR, KANAREK: Very well, Thank yoﬁ, your ﬁonor,

Q Officex, you have -~ that is, Sheriff's Homicide
has a tape recording of Ella Jo Bailey; is that dofredt?

A Yes, ,

Q And is that tape recording a tape reﬁording that
you have in that Headquarters here at 220 North Broadway, in
the 01d Hall of Records?

" Yes,

0 And have you played that tape, wherein you were .
listening to the female, Ella Jo Bailey's voice, in connection
with words uttered by her, where she speaks of money and
confessions?

* MR, MANZELLA: Objection, your Honor, That's not
relevant to any foundation, and it calls for hearsay.

MR, KANAREK: I am laying --

THE COURT: Sustained,

Q BY MR, KANAREK: Did you =~ all right. I'1l with-

. draw that,

When did you last play that tape, Officer?

A About five; six days ago,

Q And you played it in its entirety; is that
correct?

A Yes,

Q And in playing that tape, did you hear Ella Jo
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Bailey make some statements referring to -- I'll withdraw thaé..
Is this the tape that you took of Ella Jo Bailey,
when you were in Seattle?

A I was never in Seattle with Ella Jo Bailley.

Q Is this a tape on which there was the voice of
'Officer Guenther; is that correct?

A Yes,

Q And did the voice -- and on this tape, was there
the voice of Officer Guenther and Ella Jo Bailey?

a Yes, '

0 And you listened to this tape in connmection with
locating words uttered by Ella Jo Bailey, wherein the female,
Ella Jo Bailey, used the words '"money" and “copcessioﬁsﬁ?

Is that correct? -

MR, MANZELLA: Objection, your Honor, That is not a
proper foundation, ' |

MR, KANAREK: I am laying the foundation; your Hénor, "
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‘a-1 1 MR, MANZELLA; And it calls for hearsay.
. 2 MR, KANAREK: May I approach the bench?
3 THE COURT: You may approach the bench,
4 ‘ The objection is sustained however,
5 - (Whereupon, the following proceedings were had at

6 the bench among Court and counsel, outside the hearing of the

7 jury:)
* 8 MR, KANAREK: Your Honor —-
9 THE COURT: Do you wish to play the tape?
10 ‘ MR, KANAREK: Pardon? No, I --
n THE COURT: Do you wish to play a portion of the tape?
| MR, KANAREK: Yes. That's what I've asked him to do, and

13 he claims it's not on there,

14

o .

And I am laying a foundation, because I am going to

bring a witness who heard it, who is going to testify under

6 | oath.
¥ S THE COURT: That he heard the tape?
B MR, KANAREK: He heard those words,
1 MR, MANZELLA: Have pu listened to the tape?

20 MR. KANAREK: I am only answering the (éour!:. I am telling

2l the Court what I am doing, I am laying a ‘:E‘oﬁndatio -

2 THE COURT: You can't do it that way.

. % MR, KANAREK: Why can't I? 3 !

% THE COURT: The Court will order the tape played.

el

» MR. KANAREK: Well, no.

2.
THE COURT: If you want to have it played, the Court

21 | .
‘. . will make it available to you so that you can find the portion

28
that you want to have played.
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MR, KANAREK: No, but there is ~- I'm not saying this --
I'm not saying that the pzosecution or that law enforcement
has deliberately done this at this time; I don't know.

But I know that we go round and round, and they
tell me that it's not on the tape, Officer Whiteley says it's
not on the tape, ( ‘

We have a right to get that evidence before the
jury, if it was on the tape, and I ;m offering =~

THE COURT: Well, the Court agrees with you.

MR, KANAREK: All right. The way 1 am laying the
foundation is to show that the -~ the best —- I have to put ..
in secondﬁry evidence, because the hest evidence is thét‘the
tape supposedly now doesn't have it, ot

THE COURT: This is an argument between you and Officer
Whiteley, as to whether or not that statement that you say is
on the tape really is there, Now, you can't get it before the
jury in the way that you are seeking to get it before the
jury, because -~ _

MR, KANAREK: I have a right to put in secoﬂdary evidence}
if the primary evidence, which was originally there, is --

THE COURT: The primary evidence is still there --

MR, KANAREK: Unless it's been destroyed.,

THE COURT: ~- in the form of the tape,

MR, MANZELLA: The tape has not been destroyed, your
Honor, The tape has not been deleted or tampered with in any
way.,

MR, KANAREK: Well, how do we know?.

MR, MANZELLA: It's available to Mx, Kanarek. But he has
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already listened to it in its éntirety once, and he asked
Sergeant Whiteley to find a certain passage, and Sergeant
Whiteley found that passage.

Now, Mr, Kanarek claims that this iz not the
passage he was talking about,

MR, KANAREK; Well, I think the --

THE COURT: All right, We will do that now, then,

{(Whereupon, the following proceedings were had in
open court, within the presence and hearing of the jury:)

THE COURF: Ladies and gentlemen, the Court will excuse
you now, and he will conduct some proceedings outside of your
hearing., ¥You may be excused for 20 ﬁinutes.

During that time, you are admonished that you are
not to converse amongst yourselves nor permit anyone to con-
verse with you on any subject connepted’wiéh %his matter,
nor are you to form or express any opihioh on the matter until
it is finally submitted to you, . i

(Whexreupon, members of the juﬁy e#iteﬁ the court-
room, and the following proceedings wexe had:) . R

' THE COURT: All right, Now, it seems to the Court that
the question is whether oxr not the tape that‘§6u référred to,
a portion of which you wish to.play, Mr. Kanarek, is unavail-
able,

MR, KANAREK: Yes, your Honor,

THE dOURT: If it's unavailable, then you can proceed
in the manner in which you wish t6 proceed, to ~~ to have
somebody relate what the tape said,

MR, KANAREK: Yes, your Honor,
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do that, of course, without any reference to the tape, if you

| have somebody here who can prove a prior inconsistent state-

THE COURT: Or what Ella Jo Bailey said. And you may

ment, or a statement that you believe -= and the Court helieves
~- i3 relevant and material in some way or other,
But you wish to play the tape itself?
' MR, KANAREK: Yes, I1I'd prefer to have ~~ in fact, 1

do wish that the actual tape be played, because --

THE COURT: All right, Now, the ~~ then it centers on
the dispute between you and Sergeant Whiteley, as to whether
or not the statement that you say is on the tape really does --
really does exist, or really whether it is on the tape, as you

say it is,

- . £ -
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‘ I'1l let you examine Sergeant Whiteley at this
time concerning that tape, | ‘ -
BY MIl, KANAREK:

Q Well, Officer, where is the tape pxeséﬁti??

a3 It's in ny locker,

THE COURT: Who took the tape?

THE WITNESS: I did,

THE COURT: And does it contain your voice?

THE WITNESS: VYes, 75 per cent of the speaking is my
voice,

THE COURT: And who are the others whose voices appear
on the tape?

THE WITNESS: Ella Jo Bailey, Deputy Charles Guenther,

Deputy District Attorney Burton Katz,
THE COURT: Have you had the tape in your possession
since it was recorded?

THE WITNESS: Yes,

Q BY MR, KANAREK: Have you altered it in any way?
A Yes,

Q In what way?

A I ~--well, I made a duplicate tape and had it

filterxed and amplified,
I still have the original tape, but -~ and it
has not been alﬁered.
THE COURT: I see, The original is not altered?
THE WITNESS: That's correct, |
THE COURT: Did you permit Mr, Kanarek to hear the

original tape?
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| original in this modification?

~ phrase, did you not, -~

THE WITNESS: Yes, I did, You can't hear it,

THE COURT: Pardon?

THE WITNESS: You can't hear most of it,

THE COURT; So you had it worked on, modified, in oxder
to bring up the sound in the original? t
| THE WITNESS: That's correct, |

THE COURT: Well, did you cut out any part of thg--’

THE WITNESS: No,

THE COURT: Now, what is the phrase that you say exists
on the tape which you would like to get before the jury? '

MR, KANAREK: It has -~ the phrase that I would like to
get before the jury, your Honor, includes the words uttered .
by Ella Jo Bailey, where.sha speaks of money and concessions,

THE COURT: Do you know what the sentence is?

MR, KANAREK: I -~ no, I don't,

THE COURT: Did you mark it -- now, you heard this

MR, KANAREK: Yes,

THE COURT: -- during such time as you were listéning
to the tape?

MR, KANAREK: Thatts correct,

THE COURT: And were you listening to the original or
to a modification?

MR, KANAREK: I doﬁ't know. That's why I ~~ may 1 ask
a question of the officer?

THE COURT: He has responded to me that he believes yéu
listened to the original,
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Q BY MR, RKANAREK: But when did you make the
modification? Or when did you make the ~- what you call the
amplification, Officer? ' ‘

A About ten days ago.

Q and ‘you have not informed me of this amplification,
have you?

A No,

Q And you are aware of the fact that there is a

continuous motion for discovery in this case --

MR, MANZELLA: This is all irrelevant,

MR, KANAREK: 1It's most’relevant, your Honor, It goes
to show —-

THE COURT; Sustained, We are ingquiring now about
whether or not the phrase that you heard when you listened
to the tape, and which you wish to have played before the jury,
is really on the original,

MR, KANAREK: Well, yes, except that in view of this.

added information, the fact that the tape was not -~ was not --

you couldn't hear it, I ask the Court to seize -~ I ask
that the Court seize both of these tapes, and that we have a
transcript made of the amplified tape, because -~ '

THE COURT: Your motion 1s denied.

Go ahead with your question, will you?

MR, KANAREK: Well, I am, your Honoxr, I am --

THE COURT: Go ahead,

MR, KANAREK: This is my motion, because it's denying
us due process and equal protection and discovery., The

prosecution has the benefit of the amplifi- -~

1
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THE COURT: The Court is not going to make any such
order, The Court will make the amplified tape available to
you, if you wish to take the time to hear it,

Go ahead, Put your next question.

Q BY MR, KANAREK: Did you, Officer, make this
amplification that you are speaking of after I requested of
you certain language?

A No.

1 Your ~- you made the amplification before I
requested the language? '

A No, I take that back. I did it afterwards, yes.

1) After you knew that I wanted certain matters
brought here before the jury, you went ahead and amplified
the tape; is that right? ‘

MR. MANZELLA: Objection, It's not relevant,

THE COURT: Sustained.

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES



8098

4ol | MR. KANAREK: It's relevant on the Brady vs. Maryland
® , | suppression of the evidence.

MR. MANZELLA: The tape's available, your Homox. Mr.
Kanarek can hear it if he wants to hear it. We are not
. suppressing anything.
MR. KANAREK: But hearing it --
THE COURT: The ohjection 1s sustained. Asgk your next
X 1 question.
MR. KANAREK: Yes. _
0 Q And did you inform me of this amplification, other
" than this fnstant in the courtroom, in formal proceedings
" before Judge Choate?

B - MR. MANZELIA: Objection. It's not relevant.

" MR. KANAREK: It's relevant and material.

" THE COURT: It's not relevant to what we are inquiring
: 6 | about. Now, let's proceed.
v 7 If you wish to argue with the witness, you may

18 | do that off the witness stand. ‘

v | MR. KANAREK: Well, I'm not arguing. I am ==

2 THE COURT: Leét's proceed. '

21 Q BY MR. KANAREK: Ofificer, have you heard ~-

22 | THE COURT: You listened to the tape -~ '

28 Q BY MR. KANAREK: MYave you heard on the tape, in

. 2% | the voice of the female, Ella Jo Bailey, where she speaks of
s | money and concessions, or words involving the words "money"
26 and "concessions? ‘

_ 27 A Yes.
o

28 Q You have heard that?
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A Yes. ’

THE COURT: On either tape?

THE WITNESS: Yes. ;o |

Q BY MR. KANAREK: And you told me pkeviously,
when we were in court before the jury, that it wasn 'ﬁ on P
the tape; is that correct?

L]

A That's correct.

THE. COURT: Did you ==

THE WIINESS: May I explain?

MR. KANAREK: Well, -~

THE COURI: Yes.

MR. KANAREK: ~= your Honor, I thought «- may I go
ahead, then.

THE COURT: Yes, you may.

MR. KANAREK: Then I ask that we bring the tape here,.
we bring the tape here. I allege a violation of due process
and equal protection and fair trial.

THE COURT: All right. Just & moment. Your requesgt
is that the tape be brought here?

MR. KANAREK: Absolutely.

THE COURT: All right. Have you marked the spot
ot the tape, or do you have a note as to where it can be
found on the tape?

THE WITNESS: Where -~ now, where ..WPak gan be. found?

THE COURT: =Well, the sentence that Mr. Kanarek has
referred to, wherein Ella Jo Bailley uses the word "Money" or

"ooncegsions™ or both?

MR. RANAREK: I think she says "Money and/or concessiong"
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4e-3 1 or gomething like that, your Honor.

. 2 THE WITNESS: She never uges the two words together.
3 There are two different parts of the tape. : ‘
4 THE COURT: What is your best reqoiiqction as to what

5 ghe does say? :

6 | THE WITNESS: Well, I talked to ﬁer about -~ "When we

7 are ready to bring you down to Los Ange'les: to te's‘tify,, I

8 will send the money up to brinquu"-dom to Los Angeles.. And
9 then we talk about the traveling down here. -

10 And then in another portion of the tape, we talk . |
1 about that if she testifies for us, that we will hei.p her with

12 the forgery charge.

13 | But the two conversations are different, and
4 | they're not all together.

5| THE COURT: All right. Is that the way you heard it,

) 16 Mr. Kanarek? ’

v 7 You are not under oath, but is that the way you
1% | heard it?
19 MR. KANAREK: Well, the way I have‘my notes, your Honors=-
2 | which I took at the time == '
Z 1 . THE COURT: Perhaps it's under that pile in front of
2 | you there. o

. ® MR, KANAREK: I just bad that paper, your Honor. Here
2 it is.

* 25

I have =~ and I'm trying to read my notes -- I
2 have "Money sent and concessiong as --" of course, I don't
take shorthand. And as I was listening ==

THE COURT: That's too bad. But --

2T
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beeb L MR. KANAREK: Right. It == I ==
. 2 THE COURT: Mr. Kamarek, do you want to have that
3 portion ~- do you want to have thdt portion played for you?
s | MR. KANAREK: Yes. I =~
p THE COURT: And for the jury?
s | MR, KANAREK: I have been -~ I would like to have it
| 7 played for me first.
, g | THE COURT: All right. That's reasonable,
o | MR, KANAREK: And -~ and the way I have it, it appears

1 to be "Money sent and concessiong."

1 And 1 also have a witness who will testify,

12 who was there, and who wag -~ who will testify concerning this
4d flg.s matter. Buf --
- 14

. 15

17
1B
19
20
a |
22
25
2%
¥ 25

26

27

28

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES



-, ‘8102

4d-1 1 THE COURT: Well, if you have the -~ the tape played
. T2 for the jury, then there would be no need to have the witness;
3 | is that correct?
4 Now, you may do either.
5 . MR, RANAREK: BExcept that ~--
. 6 THE COURT: But it would be cumulative.
T MR, KAWAREK: Except that the tape has been tampered
? 8 with, Except 1f, through inadvertence or otherwise, some of -- )
9 THE COURT: Well, you may listen to both the original |
1 [ and the amplified copy, then, |
1 MR, KANAREK: But if the original has somehow or other
2 1 bheen -~ whatever the source may be, if it isn't on the
13 | original, it won't be on the amplified —-
"o THE COURT: Officer Whiteley, -~
o 5 | MR, KANAREK: Pardon?
t 1o THE COURT: -- have you altered the words or tampered
. ¥ | with this at all? Have you altered that tape?
18 THE WITNESS: The original tape has never been altered.
1 THE COURT: Have you spliced it in any way?
20 | THE WITNESS: No, no portion of it,
2 THE COURT: Have you augmented or arranged any portion?
= THE WITNESS: Nothing,
a 2 | THE COURT: All right, Anything further with respect
. 2 to the condition of the original tape?
¥ » MR, KANAREK: I have nothing further, Because I
% haven't ~- I can't ask the guestions, because I haven't heard
. “ what the officer has located now, | | ‘
# THE COURT: I've forxgotten your ;esgdnse to the guestion |

’
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as to whether or not you had it designated,

THE WITNESS: I have the portion that he just spoke of,

" where I talked about sending the money up, and I played it

in court here, and he told me that that was not what he wanted
to hear.

THE COURT: All right. Mr. Kanarek, the.Court would

1 order that both tapes, the original and the -~

MR. KANAREK: Well —-
THE COURT: -~ amplification be made available to you,
and the Court will recess until 2:00 o'clock.

Between now aind 2:00 o'clock, the Court orderxs

- that ~- that those tapes be played for you,

The Court would order that, if you wish to
present the portions of the tape that you'are referring to,
that you listen to those tapes and designaté what portions you
want played,
MR, KANAREK:; Well, from what he tells me, your Honor -=-
THE COURT: And the Court will rule as to whether or not
they should be played, _
Would you have a shorthand reporter take down
whatever it is, so that I will know, before it is ﬁlayad,
so that we won't have to delay before playing the tapes ox
tape for the jury?
THE WITNESS: Are you speaking of just the short portions?
THE COURT: Just the portions that Mr, Kanarek wishes
to have played, '
MR. KANAREK: Well, of course, that assumes that the

portions I wish to have played are still on the tape, I -~
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I mean, I don't --
THE COURT:" Yes, it does, doesn't it?
MR. KANAREK: Yes, And from what the officer tells me,

THE COURT: Well, the Court finds that, at this moment,

that there is -~ there's no reason whatever to believe that

' the tape has been altered in any way.

MR, KANAREK: Well, your Honor hasn't heard evidence on
the other side, !
THE COURT: All right. Present your evidence,

MR. KANAREK: Well, the witness is hot here at this

_time, your Honor.

THE COURT: Well, do you wish to take the stand‘:yoursg;f
MR, KANAREK: No, I'd rather not,
THE COURT: Who is the witness? | ‘ Lo
MR, KANAREK: The witness is Sheldon Berlin,
THE COURT: Who is Sheldon Berlin? |
’ MR, KANAREK: He is a lawyer that I practice law with,.
And I have -~ I have --
THE COURT: Why didn't you have him here, if you
anticipated producing this?
MR, KANAREK: Because this morning, I didn*t ~-

THE COURT:Well, you bring in Sheldon Berlin before 2:00
o'clock., The Court wishes you to -~ if you wish to proceed
with this mattéer -~ to listen to the tapes between now and
2:00 o'clock,

MR, KANAREK: Well, your Honor, if I may, I have some

other matters that I have to ~-

had -
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THE COURT: Well, don't handle any other matter, You
are ordered to listen to the tape, if you wish to present
such mntteré.

MR, KANAREK: But you don't need the entire tape.

THE CQUREQ S0 that we can go forxrward,

MR, KANAREK: It is not necessary, because our position

‘is that it's not on the -~ it's not at -- where the officer's

speaking of it,

THE COURT: How could you know ‘that, Mr. Kanarek, unless
you listened to it? ‘

MR, KANAREK: Because I've listened to it previously,
and our position is -- and we will offer testimony under oath
that this is at the end of the tape., We don't have to listen
to all of the tape, it's our position; and we will offer
sworn testimony that this is --

THE COURT: Where is Mr, Berlin?
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besl 1 | MR, KANAREK: Mr. Beilin.is in Norwalk this morning.
. 2 THE COURT: Norwalk Hogpital or -- where in Norwalk?
3 | MR. RANAREK: The Superior Court in Norwelk.
4 THE COURI: Oh., Well, would you call him now, when I
5 tecess, and tell him that I went him here forthwith, if he
) 6 is not engaged in some matter in Norwalk?
1 If he is engaged in some matter in Norwalk, I

8 want to find out from you when he will be free, and when he
9 can be here:

10  I'11 hear evidence and make a decision as to

11 vhether or not the tape has been altered. _

12 MR. RANAREK: Yes. But it's pointless for me to listen
13 to all of that tape, because the point 1§ -- |

14 THE COURT: As you choose, Mr. Kanarek. But you mist

I i5

16

lay a proper foundation. _ ‘
MR. KANAREK: I am. I &m. I am. That's why I am =~

. ¥ | 1 have Mr, Berlin --
18 THE COURT: You are going to have == M. Berlin is your
¥ | law == he is your law partner; is that it?
» MR. KANAREK: Pardon? |
2 THE COURT: Your law partner? = ’ |
22 MR. KANAREK; Yes, Yes, he == ~ ‘L

. 2 THE COURT: And in the event the Court should determine

% that the tape is ~-~ has been altered, then you would present
vour law partner to testify as to what the tape did say; is
that correct?
MR. KANAREK: Well, but how can your Honor, 1£ I may ==
THE COURT: Is that correct?

26
21

95 |
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MR. KANAREK: How can ydﬁr Honor -~
THE COURT: Is that correct?
MR. RANAREK: I would offer hig testimony.
But the point is, unless you do it judicially,
my going over and listening to that tape ig pointless,
because I've listened to it, and my position is that this
matter is on the tape.
It's right near the end of the tape; and to go
over there and listen to what Officer Whiteley -~ there's
no judge there to do anything about it.
1 think we should bring the tape to court and
let the Judge listen to it.
THE COURT: All right. If you will pinpoint the portion
of the tape -- and in order to do that, since you did not
do it before when you took notes ==
MR, KANAREK: Well, it's right --
THE COURT: -~ I assume you'll have to listen to at
leagt a portion of the tape again.
If you will pinpoint it for me; the Court will
listen to it.
MR. KANAREK: 1It's near the end of the tape.
THE COURT: And we'll make a determination &s to
whether or not it's admissible.
All right. So you are ordered, then -- if you
wish to proceed -~ to dccompligh that between now and 2:00
o 'clock. | o _ o
And the Court orders that Sergeant_ﬁhiceley'pléy
those tapes for you -~ or the portion of the tape that you wish

vy

CieloDrive.cOmMARC HIVES




8108

43'3 1 to hearo

. 2 MR, KANAREK: I ask the Couxt to strike the statement

3 about Norwalk Hospital. I didn't -= T ask i:he'Cqurt .-
4 THE COURT: You simply designated he was in Norwalk.
s | The Court has no way of knowing where he might be :I.n Norwalk.

i 6 MR. RANAREK: I ask the Court ~--

\ 7 THE COURT: And the Court meant nothing. The Court

? 8 doesn 't know Me. Berlin, and the Court has no idea where he
9 night be in Norwalk.
10 Your remark is well taken.
n All right. Now, £"1l recess this.--
12 MR, KANAREK: Would you ==~
13 THE COURT: -- until 2:00 o'clock, and I will see you

u at 2:00 o'clock. And by 2:00 o'clock, you will have
gccomplished what the Court hag asked you to accomplish.

16 MR. KANAREK; I will =~ I will -- I will =~-
. 1 THE COURT: And you will have Mr. Berlin .~
Bt MR, KANAREK: 1I'll accompany Officer Whiteley --
19 THE COURT¢ =-= here, if you wish to p:.:esent .&nything
20 further, to testify that the tape, in his judgment ~- if
2 | he believess ~- has been sltered.
= MR, KANAREK: Well, to paraphrase, I!1l go anywhere for
. 2 pedce, your Honor.
24 And T will go anywhere to get this done.
¥ & THE COURT: All right.
2 MR, KANAREK: But what I am saying is ~-
. 2 THE COURT: You don't have to go far; just go to where
28

the tape will be played for you.
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MR. KANAREK: But I -~
THE COURT: And the Court will hear from you at 2:00
o'clock. | :
We are in recess at this time,
MR. KANAREK: I cen't represent that I can have Mp.
Berlin here by 2:00 o'clock, youy Honor. I'11 do my best.
THE COURT: Let me hear why he's not here then, if
you intend to put him on. You may not wish to present him,
because you may -- |
MR. RANAREK: That's right.
THE COURT: ~- in listening to the tape, you may
determine that this is what you did hear.
You haven't heard the amplification, and it may
be that that will help you. T hope so.
(Whereupon, at 11:28 o'clock a.m., #n adjournment
wag taken in thig matter wntil 2:00 o'clock p.m..
of the same day, Monday, October 4, 1971.)
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4 THE COURT: All right. The record will show the jurors
s | &nd alternates are present.
. 6 Mr. Kanarek, call your next witness.
' 7 | MR. KANAREK: Yes. To accommodate Mr. Barrett, your
> 8 Honor, if I may call him now? Samuel Barrett?
9 MR. GUTH: Your Honor, John Guth from the U. S. Attorneys

10 Office, representing Mr. Barrett.
n | At thig time, I would like to make a motion to

12 | quash the subpoena.

13 THE COURT: Excuse me just a minute, Counsel.
14 Before you proceed, perhaps we'd better have
. 15 memberg of the jury ~- '
6 | MR. KANAREK: Well, I can't see =~ he's ju'ét 2 witnesg ~-
. 17 THE COURT: BExcuse me just a mimute.
1B | MR, KANAREK: ~~ why. o : S ,
19 THE COURT: Perhaps you gentlemen may approach ‘the
20 bench.
n Mr. Barrett, you may just remain wl:iar‘é you a:’:él"
22 (Whereupon the following proceedings were had
. 2 | at the bench among Court and counsel, outside the
2 hearing of the jury:)
i 5 THE DEFENDANT: (Fro!i: within the detention room door.)
26 Irving, why are you calling this guy? He can't testify to '
. # anything. ,
2 MR. KANAREK: Your Honor, he's just a witness. He
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happens to be Mr. Manson's federal probation officer.
I understand there's no reagon to suppress his
testimony.
THE COURT: WhAt, generally, do you wish to ask Mr.
Barrett?
MR. KANAREK: Mr. Barrett was out at the Spahn Ranch,

and I have certain questions I want to ask him. He is a

percipient wiiness.

THE COURT: What is your problem in commection with
this, Mr. Guth? What problems do you see?

MR. GUTH: To the extent that his information is
related to his job, he is not allowed to testify without the
prior permlssgion of the Attorney General.

That's pursuant to an executive order.

THE COURT: What is his job?

MR. GUTH: He 18 a probation officer.

THE COURT: Oh, I see.

MR. GUTH: And that 18 the grounds for him going out
there to talk to Manson.

THE CQURT: Oh, I see. Well, then, Mr. Barrett -= do
you anticipate eliciting anything from Mr. Barrett which would
in any way concern his job?

MR. KANAREK: Well, yes. But he is a pe;:cipieut
witness. Counsel doesn't perceive of the == the privilege
hag to do with matters that are -+« that I am not going to -=-
that he -- he can exercise that privilege if thosg' que‘stio‘ns‘ ‘
are asked.

I mean, he's 2 percipient witness.
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THE COURT: Just in general, what do you inténd to ask .
Mr. Barrett? |

MR. KANAREK: I intend to ask him matters that --
concerning his ~- concerning Mr. Mangon and his «~~ just like
any probation officer is called.

THE COURTI: Well, what about?

MR. KANAREK: First of all =--

THE COURT: What Mr. Manson was wearing out there?

MR. KANAREK: Well, in --

THE COURT: Could you spell it out for me?

MR. KANAREK: No, I don't have to, your Honor, because
I haven 't seen anything here by way of any kind of legal
points and authorities, where I can't call a witnegs.

Now, the duty is upon the -- if they're going to

suppress thig man, then I allege it's a violation of the
5th Amendment, because it's the United States Government
that's suppressing it. And this is incredible of belief.

THE COURT: What do yoﬁ. have there, Mr. Guth?

MR. GUIH: In a prior case, a prior Manson case, he was

. subpoenaed. Mr. Barrett was subpoenaed, and this motion -=-

THE COURT: By the defense?

MR. GUTH: By the defense, right. And this motion was
gubmitted to the Court at that time.

MR. KANAREK: Well «-

THE COURT: And what was the result?

MR. KANAREK: And he testified.

MR. GUTH: Apparently he testified as to some inforxrma~

tion. He was able to answer some questions.
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1 It seems to us, your Honor, that some of the

. 2 questions -~ or the dquestions that he wil%l. be able to angwer
s | are probably a matter of public record, something that could
4 | be obtained from the transcript of this prior case.

5 So there doesn't seem to be ;imy’reason to subject,
. s | hinm to the -- | ' |
) 7 THE COURT: Well, generally speaking, what do you
i "8 | intend to ask him?

9 MR. RANAREK: Ask him questions that he -- questiong °

0 | concersing Mr. Manson and -- he's a percipient witness,

4g fls. 1 your Honor. I have seen nothing here =

12
13
14
. 15
16
17
18
19 -
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21
2
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21 -
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THE COURT: To what?

MR, KANAREK: To matters at the Spahn Ranch and other-
wise. I have a right to bring a witness here.

They don't have -~ I've seen néthing here that --
well, why he shouldn't be called as a witness.

THE COURT: Mr. Gﬁth, I am going to allow Mr, Barrett to‘
testify. If there is any particular phase of his testimony
which you think would cause -~ would éonstitutg a yiolation of |
any of the regulations that are involved, let me know, --

MR. GUTH: Correct.

THE COURT: ~-- and just ask tc approach the bench, and
the Court will decide that at the bench.

MR. GUTH: All right. Fine.

THE COURT: Your contention would be that, under certain
governmental regulations, he is not permitted to testify
concerning matters about a probationer; is that it?

MR. GUITH: Let me show you the wording, your Honor.

It"s approximately the middle of the.paragraph.J

THE COURT: Under Title 28, it provides that no employee
oxr former employee of the Department of Justice shall in
response to a demand from a court or authority produce any
matérial contained in the files of the Department of Justice .
or disclose any information relating to material contained
in the files of the Department of Justice, or disclose any
information or produce any mater@al acquired as a part of the
performance of his official duties, or becéﬁse of his offiecial
status, without the prior approval of the Attorney General.

Did you approach the Attorney General to ask about
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the release of any of this information?
MR, KANAREK: No, I'm not -- there's no necessity for it,
your Honor, , |
THE COURT: All right. Let's proceed. Iﬁlmay be that --
MR, GUTH: Certainly.
THE COUR?: ~- the testimony may not be admigsible.
I can't determine from what Mr. Kanarek has said whether or not
it is.
MR, GUTH: Right.
(Whereupon, the following proceedings were had in
open court, within the presence and hearing of the jury:)
MR, KANAREK: Call Mr, Barrett, your Honor.
THE COURT: Mr. Barrett, would you come foirward and
raise your right hand?
THE CLERK: Would you raise your right hand, please?

You do solemnly swear that the testimony you may
give in the cause now pending before this Court shall be the
truth, the whole truth, and nothing but the truth, so help you
God?

THE WITNESS: I do.

SAMUEL BI;.RRETT, |

called as a witness by and on behalf of the defendant, having
been sworn, was examined and testified as follows: |

THE CLERK: Please take the stand and be seated, .

THE BAILIFF: Will you state and spell your full pame,
8ir?

THE WITNESS: Samuel Barrett; S-a-m~u~e-l, B-a~r-r-e-t-t
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DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. KANAREK:

Mr. Barrett, what is your business or occupationf

S

A United States Probation and Parole Officer,

o And are you -- and where is your office located?
A

In Room 600 of the U.S. Courthouse, in Los Angeles.

Q And you were interviewed ~~ were yoﬁ interviewed

by some state auﬁhoritiea.concerning Mr. Manson?

MR. MANZELLA: Objection, your Honor. That's not
relevant,

THE COURT: Sustained.

MR. KANAREK: I'm laying a foundation, your Honor,

1 ~- whether he was interviewed.

THE COURT: The objection is sustained.

Q BY MR, KANAREK: Mr. Barrett, did you have -- did
you have occasion to visit Mr, Manson at the Spahn Ranch?

A Yes, sir, I did,

Q And you knew that -- as his probation officer,

you knew that he was living at the Spahn Ranch?

A Yes, I did,

Q Is that correct?

A Yes.

0 And you knew that Mr, Manson was living at the

spahn Ranch during the summer of 1969%?
A Yes, that is right.

H

Iz that correct? )

|

Q
A Yes, it is.
Q

And it was with your approval that he was living

.
!

i
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there; is that right?

MR. MANZELLA: Objection, your Honor. That's not
relevant. ;

THE COURT: Sustained.

Q BY MR. KANAREK: On how many occasions did you
visit Mr. Manson at the Spahn Ranch?

A Oh, about three or four times.

Q And would you tell us what those dates were that

you visited him?

A Well, do you mean the specific date?
Q Yes,
A I don't know if I can remember., I remember the

last time was about the end of June of '69,
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o O

A

been probably within about a four or five-month period hefore

that.
Q

1969, did you go to the Spahn Ranch?

A

> o P O

Q

September of '69, did you go to the Spahm Ranch?

A
Q

%o the Spabn Ranch?

A

would have been in -~ in other woxds, during the latter part
of Septembexr of '69,

Q

o L P O

And when did you ~-

And =~

Pardon?

And any other contacts previous to that would have

And after that, he and ~=- during the summer of

After? After the summer of ==

After June of 1969?

Yesg, I did.

And when was that?

I think that was in September of '69.

And in September of '6% -~ that is, from June to

No.
And vhen was it in September of '69 that you went

Probably sometime after the flrst two weeks. It

In the last two weeks of «-

Somewheres toward the end of the month.
After September 15th?

Probably so.

Ig that correct?

Yes.

Now, exactly what is your title; Mr. Barrett?
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khe2 A United States Probation and Parole Officer.
. 2 Q 'Ar;d in that connection, have you had in your
8 custody certain records pertaining to Mr. Manson?
s | A Yes, we have.
5 1 Q May we see those records?
6 MR. MANZELIA: Your Homor, I'm going to object on the
’ 7 groundg -=- '
. & THE WITNESS: I'm not privileged to -
9 MR. MANZELIA: Excusge me, Mr. Barrvett,
1o THE WITNESS: =~ to make those available.
n | MR. MANZELIA: Excuse me, Mr. Barrett.
1z | Your Honor, I'm going to object to that on the
B | grounds it isn’'t relevant.
| g2 THE COURT: Susgtained, ‘
. 15 MR. KANAREK: How can we tell unless _we‘l‘ook at the
16 Yecords, your Honoxr? L
A 7 THE COURT: The objection is sistained,

18 You need not answer the question, and you need |

9 | mot produce the records.

2 MR. KANAREK: Then I allege a violation of the’ 5th
21 Amendment to the United States Constitution, if the United
22

Stdites Government does not produce -~ a violation of due

% | process under the 5th, not the 14th, 1f the United States
24

r

Government does not produce records pertaining to Mr. Manson,
your Honor.
26 THE COURT: The records don't appear to be material

2 or relevant.
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MR. KANAREK: How can you tell without look‘in‘g at the ==

THE COURT: The objection is sustained.

Q BY MR. KANAREK: Mr. Barrett, do your records
veveal that Mr, Manson was Ffirst imprisoned at the age of
eight years?

MR. MANZELIA: Objection, your Honor. That's not
relevant.

THE COURI: Sustailned.

] BY MR. KANAREK: These records that you have,

Mr. Barrett, are these records that cover Mr. Manson 's life,
B0 to speak, in custody?

MR, MANZELIA: I'm going to object on the game grounds,
your Honor.

THE COURT: Sustained.

MR. MANZELIA: It doesn't appear to be relevant.

MR. KANAREK: On what grounds ig your Honor sustalning
the objection?

THE COURT: Irrelevancy and immateriality.
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4] BY MR. KANAREK: Do your records, Mr. Barrett;
vevedl anything concerning the personality of Mr. Manson?

MR. MANZELLA: Objection, your Homor, it doesn't
appear to be relevant.

THE COURT: Sustained.

Q BY MR. KANAREK: You have -~ when you went to
the Spahm Ranch, you saw people there other than Mr: Manson,
is that correct, Mr. Barrett?

A Yes, I did. ,

Q And did you view Mr. Mangon in the setting of the
Spahn Ranch? |

A Yes, I had.

Q Do your recoxds reveal, Mr. Barrett, the custody
of Mr, Mansgon was subjected to as & result of alleged viola-
tion == a check violation?

MR. MANZELLA: Objection, your Honor, it does not
appear to be relevant.

THE COURT: The objection is sustained.

Q BY MR, KANAREK: When was it -~ I'Il withdraw
that.

Were you interviewed op February 2nd, 1970, Mr.
Baxrett?

MR. MANZELIA: Same objection on the game grounds,
your Honor.

THE COURT: The objection is sustained.

Q BY MR. KANAREK: Mr. Barrett, between .June of
1969, and the last tvo weeks of September, 1969, did you
attempt to see Mr. Manson? |

k
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4
M

A No, I did not. ‘

Q And there wag -- there was no reason for
attempting him in those periodg == in that' period of tiﬁe, '
is that right? ‘

A Well, not necessarily. I was on vacatibn:fo:;
part of that time. :

Q Well, to your knowledge wag - was any parole or
probation officer sent out to see Mr. Manson from the June
date that you gaw him until the last two weeks of September,
19697

A No,

Q Is that correct?

A Right.

Q And is it a fair statement that your records

reflect Mr. Manson's conduct in prison for some 24 years of
his life; is that a fair statement?

MR. MANZELLA: Objection, your Honor, it does not
appear to be relevant to any issue in the case.

THE COURT: The objection ls suptained.

Q BY MR. KANAREK: How old is Mr. Manson, Mr.
Barrett? ' |
About 30 -~ about 36 or 37.
36 or 37 years old?

A 1 think so. I think he's 36, I believe.

Q And are you telling us that the Attorney General
of the United States ig £forbidding you to allow this Court

O

and us to use the records you have?
THE COURT: You needn't ~-
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MR. MANZELLA: Objection, your Honor, it is mnot rele~
vant.

THE COURT: BSustained.

Q BY MR. KANAREK: Would you tell us the age of
Mr. Mdangon when he was f£ivst thrown into a prison?

MR, MANZELIA: Objection, your Honor, it does not
appear to be relevant to any issue in the case.

THE COURT: The objection is sustained.

Q BY MR. KANAREK: Do your records reveal a single
crime of violence by Mr. Manson? .

MR. MANZELLA: Objection, your Ho;fxor, :f.t". does not
appear to be relevant to any issue in the case.

THE CQURT: Sustained.

Mz, Kanarek; approach the bencfu

(Whereupon, the following proceedings were had
at the bench among Court and counsel, outgide the
hearing of the jury:)

THE COURT: You lmowq\rer‘y well such questions asg the
last question that you asked, which question ig similar to
many that you hdve asked and have had objections sustained
to is improper. The Court tells you that you should ~--
oxrders you to desist from this line of questioning concern~
ing his records, this man's records.

MR. KANAREK: Well, is ~~

THE COURT: You may ask him other aspects of the case
which are relevant and material.

MR. KANAREK: 1Is your Honor saying -~ is your Honor
saying that notwithstending --of the issuance of valid process
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that your Honor is not going to order the -~ that we make

use of these records?

THE COURT: I am allowing him to answer anything that's
material and relevant.

. KANAREK: But we have a right tc; -

THE COURT: And you know -~ you know from the Court's
sugtaining of the objections one after the other to the
records, to what is contained in the records, that the Court
ig not going to pemmit that ~--

MR, KANAREK: Well, may I ~-

THE COURT: -~ concerning Mr. Manson's records.

MR. KANAREK: It is our position, your Honor ==

THE COURT: I know what your position is. You've made
it clear.

MR. KANAREK: It is a violation of due ‘process and
equal protection under the léth‘Amgén‘d:ﬁeﬁt as well as under
the 5th Amendment for these records not to be made available .
to ug, seeing that they're government records. N

THE COURT: You may ask this man any questions tha;tf: f
the answers to which would appear to be material even
including the records, if there's anything that's material
or relevant in issue, but you are instructed now by the Court -
that the line of questioning that you have taken is highly
improper and you must know it from the sustaining of the
objections.

MR. KANAREK: ¥o, your Honoxr -=- they have claimed that
Mr. Manson has dominated people. We have a right to show
that in the major portion of his life --
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THE COURT: You may ask -~ you may agk .thig man about
Mr. Manson's character, his reputation, hism character. The
Court is not precluding you from doing that.
MR, KANAREK: All vight, very well.
(Whereupon, the following proceedings were had
in o;:eﬁ court within the presencé and hearing of the
Jury:)

-
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) BY MR. KANAREK: Mr., Barrett, as a result of your
study of the records of Mr, Manson, have you come to know
Mr, Manson's reputation in the prison environment for
attempting to dominate people?

MR. MANZELLA: Objection, your Honor, There's no
foundation foxr that opinion. i |

THE: COURT; Sustained:. You may reframe your question.,

i

MR. KANAREK: All right, veiy weli. e,
Q The records that you have are United Stat?s

prison records, is that correct?

in part.

In part, they're prison records, righté

In part, yes.

In part, they are probation and parole records?

Yes.

D oo poe P

And when you say prison records, you are referring
to the United States Bureau of Prisons, wherein the custodial
officers from time ko time make reports?

A Yes, sir,

And also when they're on parole.

Q and the parole officers make reports?
A Yeis.
X Ig that right? -
A Yes, sir,.
Q Then, would you tell me ~~ and you've studied those|
reports?
A Yes,
. Q Then, have you, from those reports, have you formed
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an opinion as to -~ well, let me back off and ask you, is it
a fact that those reports cover some 24 years of Mr. Manson's
life in custody in prisons? -

MR, MANZELLA: Objection, your Honor, that's not
rglevgnt.

MR, KANAREK: I'm laying the foundation, your Honor.

THE COURT: Sustained. .

MR. KANAREK: Well, then, may I approach the bench?

THE COURT: No, you may not.

MR. KANAREK: Well, may I make ~- may I approach the
bench to make an offer of prooif?

THE COURT: No, you may not. Ask your guestion.

@  BY MR. KANAREK: The records reflect —- paxrdon me,
I'1} withdraw that. | 3 ’

The records that.you have in your custody and the

United States Goverament has in its custody, are records that
reflect the conduct of My, Manson in custody, is that correct?

A Yes. o

o And is it correct that these récords encompass
some 24 years of Mr. Manson's life in custody?

N MR, MANZELLA: Objection, your Honor, on the séme

grounds. It is not relevant. |

MR. RANAREK: Then, may I approach the bench, your Honor?d

THE COURT: The objection is sustained. No, you may
not.

Q BY MR. KANAREK: In all the years that Mr. Manson
was in custody, Mr. Barrett, do the records reflect any

attempt by Mr. Manson to dominate anyone?
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MR. MANZELLA: Objection, your Honor, there's no
foundation for that opinion. ' ‘

THE COURT: The objection is sustained, irfelevant and -
inmaterial. .

Q BY MR. KANAREK: Is it a fair statement, Mr.
Barrett, that your records reveal that Mr. Manson, in a number -
of years —~- whatever it may be that he was in custody ~~.
¢reated no custodial problems?

MR, MANZELLA: Objection, your Honor, on the grounds it
is not admissible, There's no foundation for that,

THE CQURT: The objection is sustained and, once again,
Mr; Kanarek, the Court warns‘you that you are not to ask the
type of question which the Court has successively sustajined
objections to. ;

MR. KANAREK: Well, then, may I approach the bench,
your Honox? |

THE COURT: No, you may not.

Q BY MR. KANAREK: I -- .

Is it a iair.statemant} Mz. Bérxett, that you do
not know Mr. Manson except in’ your work, right? ’

A Yes, right.

Q And you -~ and your work is conducted in large‘
part with a person who has been in prison from the fecordsl
that pertain to that person, is that true? B 2
A Yes, I 'guess it would be.

MR. KBNAREK: Well, in view of the Court's rulings, your

Honor, I have no further guestions.

MR, MANZELLA: I have no questions.
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THE COURT: Do you know Mr. Manson personally?

THE WITNESS: Have I met him personally, your Honor?

THE COURT: Do you know him personally?

THE WITNESS: Yes.

THE COURT: You met him in the course of youxr work in
the probation office?

THE WITNESS: Yes. Yes, your Honor,

THE COURT: Do you haye any opinions or do you have an
opinion as to his character for peace and quiet?

MR. KANAREK: I1'll object to the Court's gquestion, if
I may.

THE COURT: You‘may.

MR, KANAREK: I object to the Court's guestion on the

_ basis of lack of foundation, your Honor.

THE COURT: I'll sustain your objection.
MR, KANABFK: All right,.
THE COURT: You don't have to argue.

‘ MR, KANAREK: Thank you.
THE COURT: You may approach the bench.
MR. KANAREK: Very well.

4
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5p-1 (Whereupon, the following proceedings were had
2 at the"bench anong Court and coumsgel, outsgide the
3 hearing of the jury:)
4 © THE COURT: Mr. Kana;:ek, I was -~ I thought perhaps L

5 | wag being helpful to you because you are -~ you seem to be

6 | floundering in the probation officer's records here, whereas

7 | 1£ he knows him and you wish to produce evidence of thig man's
s | opinion as to Mr. Manson's character in certain respects,

9 | you can do that. I don't preclude you from doing that.

10 MR. KANAREK: The only thing this man can testify to is
11 .| reputation in the custodial atmosphere. Otherwise, there is
12 | no foundation for it. He doesn't know him pexrsonally.

B | THE COURT: This man can testify -« you can £ind out

“ whether or not he has an opinion as to i:he man 's =~ ag to

15 | Mr. Manson's character or certain aspects of it that you want
16| to inquire about. You can find out 1if he hag any knowledge |
7 | of his reputation. | B .y i 3 - qy
18 MR. KANAREK: But it has to be in a cgrta,:tx; cgmnity,
1 | and this man doesn’t know Mr. Manson in — 'e:it:el;ﬁj in ‘the

% | prison community.

2 THE COURT: I see.

2 MR. KANAREK: And so there's no foundation for your
23

gt
i

1 Honor's question.

2 THE COURT: Very well. The Court ig going to accept
% | that. I thought I was béing helpful to you.
2 MR. KANAREK: No, because the foundation I weant to

2 | lay within the prison community where the man has spent most

® | of his life.
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THE COURT: The Court is not precluding --

MR. KANAREK: I asked how many years. Your Honor won't
let me ask that question, and that 1s most --

THE COURT: First, you'd better ascertain whether he

has any opinion coricerning his character.

MR. KANAREK: Before you do that, you have to lay the
foundation, your Honor.
THE COURT: Excuge me, 1f I may.
Find out whether or not he has any opinion
concerning ié, and then you can asgk the basis for it, if the .
basis is other than records for that length, you may have some

" justification for it.

The People believe that such testimony from the
records is adnisgible?

MR. MANZELIA: No, your Honor, not his opinion or
reputation evidence. Opinion and reputation evidence has to
be based on personal knowledge of the witness.

THE GOURT: You may ask that -= you may ask thoge
foundational questions first, of course.

MR. KANAREK: I think that your Homor =~ I think
that if your Honor studies Mr.. Wiéki.n, f:hat your Honor wil’i
agree with me that reputation: can cbmé (- feputa"ti.pgt can be .
you can know someone's reputation in prison without béing a
convict. ' L

THE COURT: My, Kanarek, it is obviousg that what you are

‘ doing is simply offering whatever is in'. the records that you

think might be helpful to you, and you're leading this witness

by asking questions about his records.

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES




i

10

i1

13

M4

15 .

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

8132

. yearg he's been in prison because that's relevant to show -=

. reputation or give an opinion as to his character for peace

it was Ernest Shepard or it may have been Charles Rich,

Now, you know very well that's not permissible
and you understand very well what the basis of the objections
have been, why the Court has been sustaining the objections
concerning these records. _

Now, if you wish to offer a background, ask him
about background. Agk him about a foundation, then, thé Court
would permit it.

MR. KANAREK: You won't even allow me to ask how many

THE COURT: That hasn’t any materiality.

MR. KANARER: 1t shows the man's reputation in the
commmity in which he's living and his commmity is a prison
comminity.

THE COURT: I don't think you've shown that,

MK. KANAREK: Your Honor won't allow me to.

THE COURT: You haven't even asked that.

MR. KANAREK: Your Honor, Mr. Witkin =~

MR. MANZELIA: Your Homor.

THE COURT: Yes, Mr. Manzelld.

MR. MANZELIA; It is our position that thisg wiinegs or
any witness who has had personal contact with Mr. Manson in
the commmity which Mr. Kanarek is concerned with, and I
guegs it ig the prison community, that that witnegsg could
testify to Mr. Manson's character in tha commmnity or his

and quiet in that commmity., That testimony has already been
elicited by Mr. Kanarek from one of his witnesses. I believe
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1 Now, this witness does no't-'." live with Mr. Manson

. 2 in the prison community and has not known Mr. Mansdn for
3 36 ~~ or 24 years, and there isg mo fbuﬁdétiioﬁ.-
s THE COURT: Yes, the Court doesn't know that and neither |
5 | do you, because Mr. Kanarek hasn't chogen’ to ask those ques-
6 tions. - :
7 MR, MANZELIA: That's correct, ymlr‘ﬁonor.

2 8 THE COURT: So I don't think there is sufficient

9 background to allow -~

10 MR, KANAREK: May I ask your Honon, when your Honor
1 says "those questions,” what questions your Honor is referring
12 to?
1B , THE. COURT: I'm not going --
L MR. KANAREK: It is obvious ~-
. 15 THE COURT! I'm not going to pursue that. I'm sure you
! 16 | understand. The Court ig not going to allow you to select
s Y | from this man's records whatever you wish to ask him about

18 those records for the purpose and under the gulse of presentingl.
1 character evidence.

| Now, I'm not preventing you from setting up

2 | prpper foundation for character evidence.

Let's proceed.

B (Whereupon,; the following proceedings were had

# in open court within the presence and heaxing of the

: % Jury:)
2 THE GOURT: Mr. Kanarek, you may proceed.
. 2 ‘ MR. RANAREK: Yes, your Honor.

THE COURT: 1If you wish to.
6 f£ls.
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Q BY MR. KANAREK: Mrx. Barrett, I think thatyou
nay already have told us: You do mot know Mr. Manson
socially at all; is that zight?

A No, sir.

MR. KANAREK: Thank you.

MR, MANZELIA: 1 have no questions, your Honor.

THE CCURT: Any further questions?

MR. MANZELIA: No, your Honor.

MR. KANAREK: No, I have none in view of your Honor's
ralings.

THE COURT: Thank you, Mr. Barrett.

THE WITNESS: Yes, sir.

MR. KANAREK: Thank you, Mr. Barrett.

THE CQURT: Call your next witness.

‘MR. KANAREK: Yes, your Honor. Then I'L1l xecall Mr.
Whiteley, your Hohox. )

PAUL J. WHITEIEY, .
having been previously duly sworn, resumed the stand and
testified further as follows:

‘THE COURT: All right, Mr. Kanarek.
MR, KANAREK: Yeah,

FURTHER DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR, KANAREK: ' o

Q Mr. Whiteley =~ if I may have a moment, your
Honor?

(Pauge in the proceedings.)
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Q BY MR. KANAREK: 1In your in\.restl:i,gation in‘conr;ec-
tion with this case, Mr. Whiteley, did your investigation
revedl that Arch Hall told you that Shorty Shea said he was
going to refurn the two guns concerning which so much has
been made of in this couxtroom?

MR. MANZELIA: Objection, your Honor. It callsg for
hearsay.

MR. KANAREK: It has to do with the investigation,
your Honotr.

THE COURT: The objection is sustained. ,

Q BY MR. KANAREK: Well, you conducted an investiga~
tion into -- into Mr. Shea and these gunss right?

A Yes.

Q And you wrote & reporti right?
A Yes.

Q Is this your report?

May I approach the witness, your Honor?
THE COURT: You may. _
Q BY MR. FANAREK: Does your report state that Mr.
Hall stated, in July, 1969, he received a phong call from
victin who stated he had just gotten married, and was going

‘to return the guns?

Is that your xeport, Mr. Whiteley?
MR. MANZELIA: Objection, your Honor. It calls for
hearsay. ‘
MR. RANAREK; It has to do with -

THE COURT: The objection ~=- BN
MR, KANAREK: == the iﬂvesﬁigatioa, your Honoz.

L ;
A - . 4

e
il
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THE COURT; ~- is sustained.'
The questi.ong_is stricl;eﬁ,‘ ;adi;es énd -éen-tlémén_.s,

You are to disregard it. o ot

] BY MR. KANAREK: Did you interview Arch Hall?

MR. MANZELLA: Objection, your Hon.Aor. | Bas;éd'dn the
foregoing questions, the answer to that question is' F
irrelevant., '

THE COURT! Overruled. You may answer.

THE WITNESS: Yes.

Q BY MR. RANAREK: And did you discuss Mr. Shorty
Shea with Arch Hall?

A Yes.

Q And did you discugs these guns with Arch Hall?

MR. MANZELTA: Objection, your Homor. It's irrelevant,
and it calls for hearsay.

MR. FANAREK: It has to do with the -~

THE COURT: The objection ig sustained.

MR. KANAREK: Then may we approach the bench, your
Honor?

THE COURT; No, you may mnot. .

MR. KANAREK: May I make an offer of proof at the bench?|

THE COURT: If you wish to approach the bench for an |
offer of proof, you may.

(Whereupon the followimg proceedings were had
at the“b&nqh among Court and counsel, cutside the
hearing of the jury:)

MR. KANAREK: Your Hanor, this witness has previously
gstated that it was in September of 1968 that he had certain
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6-4 1 | matters involving these guns.

. 2 I have his own report that says it ~- no, he
s | sald it was something Like June, the middle of ‘68, that his
4 | Information was concerning these guns.

5 And I have -~ 1 have direct impeaching evidence
¢ | of his own that it was October of '68. -

3 T He has ‘;:estifi'ed previously 3oncernins the middie

x 8 | of 1968, } '
5 THE COURT: All right. What is the impeaching evidence?
10 MR. KANARER: Right here, his own rep;‘arft:, Oé:'tobe;f of '68.
n THE COURT: I don't recall that it impeaches him.
2 MR, KANAREK: I'1l get the transcrii;t‘ audi 'sbﬁw 4t to you,:

13 | your Homor. S
® 6a £1at THE COURT: Very well. AIL right, bring it here.

15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
2 -
%5 |
26

27
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MR. KANAREK: Well, I don't have it immediately availablel
I'1ll have to get it, He clearly said -~ he said his | ‘
investigation showed that in June of '68 is the time that he
bought the guns,
This (indicating) clearly shows it was October of.:<
'68,
THE COURT: Well, does this -- this that you are showing
me is a report ~-
MR. KANAREK: By Mr, Whiteley.
THE COURT: =~- dated November 7, 19702
MR. KANAREK: That's xright.
THE COURT: It's signed by Whiteley, and it says,
"The undersigned contacted Axch Hall of Fairway Films Company.
Mr. Hall stated that in October, 1968, 'I gave victim two |
Colt Dakota pistols to use in a movie being filmed in Arizona.'l
Do you mean that Sergeant Whiteley has
previocusly sald that ~-~
MR. KANAREK: It was June.
THE COURT: ~~ that Arch Hall sald he gave them to him
in June?
MR, KANAREK: Yes.
PHE COURYT: All right. If you can prodﬁbe that, I'll
let you ~~
MR. XANAREK: Well, I mean, counsel will remember it.,
THE COURT: +~- ask him about it.
Can you remember?
- MR. MANZELLA: No, your Honor. I don't uﬁderstand what
that has to do with the guestion that Mr. Kanarek asked,

CieIoDriVe_.oom ARCHIVES

-



fr-

10

11

12

13

14

1

16

17

18

1

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

8139

‘then ~- what your Honor deems a proper gquestion,

something about the victim saying something to Mr. Hall.
MR, KANAREK: It has to do ~- |
THE COURT: It doesn't have anything to do with the
questions that you've asked thus far, |

MR. KANARERK: I'll try to phrase a prbper question,

THE COURT: Yes, I am the one you have to P, S
respect.

MR, KANAREK: Pardon?

THE COURT: Yes, I said, I -~

MR. KANAREK: I believe what I alre;df ﬁave asked is
propar, but i will try to ==

THE COURT: Well, the Court has not found the questions
ﬁhat you've asked thus far to be proper, and they were not
designed, as I see from what you have told us here at the bench
to establisy a foundation for a prior inconsistent gtatement.

MR. KANAREK: Very well.

THE COURT: You may ask him directly about this, if you
can -~ if you, Mr. Manzella, concede that he did say tbat
Mr. Hall previously had told him June.

MR. MANZELLA: Your Honor, that calls for hearsay.

THE COURT: Yes, it does call for hearsay.

MR. MANZELLA: I don't know how -- Mr, Hall didn't
testify. I don't understand how ==

THE COURT: Mr. Hall did not testify, and I cannot
recall that Sergeant Whiteley stated that Hall --

MR, KANAREK: Well, I will show ~-

THE COURT: ~-- had so stated previously.

1é§ae in that|’

r
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I’11 let you £ind it in the transcript.

MR. KANAREK: Very well. A

THE COURT: If you can, then you can attempt to
inpeach him with a prior inconsistent statement. |

MR. KANAREK: Very well.

THE COURT: Very well.

Where is your transcript?

MR. KANAREK: Well, I have to -~ maybe I can use the
Court's copy. But I'll go éo another ~~ I can attack it in
a different way, your Honor.

THE CCOURT: Very weli.

(Whereupon, the fpllowing proceedings weile had
in open court, within the presence and hearing of the jury:)

Q BY MR. KANAREK: Mr. Whiteley, you have told us

that you conducted an investigation to f£ind Mr. Shea; is

that right?
A Yes.,
Q And you've -~ in your -~ in this investigation,

you've talked to péople, as well as sent out a report -~ or,
a reguest to the Coroner's Office in Cayuga Céunty, Ohio,
that kind of thing?

A Yes.

Q And in connection with the investigation, did you
speak to Arch Hall?

A Yes.

0 and would you tell us, what did Arch Hall tell you
concerning Shorty Shea?

MR. MANZELLA: Objection, your Honor. It appears to
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call for hearsay.

’

MR, KANAREK: Your Honor, this is -- this is not -- this

is the exact -~
THE COURT: Excuse me, Mr. Kanarek.
MR. KANAREK: Very well.
THE COURT: The objection is sustainéd.
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6b-1 1 MR, KANAREK: Then may I approach the bench?
. 2 THE COURT: No, you may not.
3 MR, KANAREK: Then I allege a violation of equal

4 | protection of the law, under the Fourteenth Amendment, youxr
5 Honor, in that we --
6 THE COURT: You are not to argue from the counsel table.
7 | And the Court does not wish to hear further argument.
: 8 The Court just discussed this matter with you at
? the bench,
10 MR. KANAREK: Not thig precise matter, your .Hc;nor.
u I am talking about the investigation now.
12 THE COURT: The last question you asked calls for
13 | hearsay, --
u MR, KANAREK: As ==
THE COURT: =<~ and the objection is sustained.

16 MR. RANAREK: Well, I don't want to argue in the

17 | presence of the jury, your Honor, but ==

A1

18 PHE COURT: Then don't.

® Ask your next question.

2 MR. KANAREK: Very well.

2 0 Officer, you've sent out flyers to various

# coroners' offices throughout the country; right?

% A Yes.

# 0 mnd you've sent out flyers to varlous Missing

Persons Bureaus throughout the country; right?

26
A Yes.

. 27
. [+ And you have testified here in court that these

things came back negative; that they didn't find Shorty sShea; *
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right?

A Yes.

MR, KANAREK: Then I would like to approach the bench,
your Honor.

THE COURT: No, you may not,

Q BY MR. KANAREK: Now, those were faceless pieces
of paper that you got back; is that right, Mr. Whiteley?
You didn't speak to people? You merely took the hearsay

statement on the piece of paper that -~ no, Shorty Shea wasn't

- in Waco, Texas, and he wasn't in Allentown, Pennsylvania, and

he wasn't in Valparajso, Iﬁdiana, or -~ or Rio de Janierc or
something like that; is that right?

MR. MANZELLA: Objection. The question is argumentative,
and it's rude and insulting to the witness.

MR, KANARER: It's to prove a point, your Horor. It's
not intended to be argumentative at all,

THE COURT: The Court will overrule the objection.

THE WITNESS: I can't remembexr the full question.

Q BY MR. KANAREK: As I understand your investigation
Officer, you have received back pleces of paper from various
and sundry places where you tell us you have sent messages
and requests concerning Shoxty Shea; is that right?

A, Yes. That's a small part of the,inveétigatiﬁn.

Q and the other part of the investigation =-- |
or, another part -- is talking to people}eriéht?‘ t .

A Yes.,

o And one of the people that you talked to was
Arch Hall; is that xight?
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- down in Florida -~ I -~ right now, I don't know where he ig w-

1 that right?
A Yes, six. .
Q And do you recall testifying previously concerning

. the time when Mr. Hall stated that he had -~ I'll withdraw

.~ Shorty Shea?

previously said about when the guns were acguired froom Mr. Hall?

A Yes.
1) What is Arch Hall's address?
R Hel's =~ he's either in Newport Beach or he is

or he is in South America.

He travels quite extensively.

Q Newport Beach or South America?
A . Or Florida.
Q Or Florida. Aand part of your investigation

included Mr. Hall and the statements that he gave you con-

cerning these guns that we've seen in this courtroom so much; isg

that.
Do you recall testifying previously as to the
time that Mr, Hall told you that he transferred his guns to

MR. MANZELLA: Objection, your Honor. What is in the
record speaks for itself.

THE COURT: Sustained.

MR. KANAREK: Well, if your Honor wishes to take a recess
at this time, I'll get the transcript, your Honoxr. It -~ I _—
I recall it clearly, without the transcript, but --

THE COURT: I'll overrule the objection.

Do you recall anythiﬁg,about what you have
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» o P

Q

was October of 1968 when Mr. Hall gave Shorty Shea two Colt

Dakota pistols -~ do you have to look at it again, Officer?

A

Yes.

aAnd did you say it was about the middle of 196872
Yes, I think I did.

And in fact, does your own report state that it

Yes,

I don't know what you are reading.

1
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’scnl | THE COURT: The record may show that the Sexgeant was

| . , | looking at a report dated -~ what date?

THE WITNESS: 11-7-70.

THE COURT: Can you answer Mr, Kanhrek's last question?

THE WITNESS: I've forgotten what the question was.

THE COURT: Mr. Williams?
(Whereupon, the record was read by éhé‘reporﬁef

as follows: .

0 "0 And in fact, does your own

10 report state that it was October of 1968 when

1 Mr. Hall gave Shorty Shea two Colt Dakota pistols?")
12 THE WITNESS: Yes.
i3 | Q BY MR. RKANAREK: And does this report state that
% Mr, Hall received a phone call from Shorty Shea, who said he
. 15 |- was going to return the guns?
’ 16 MR. MANZELLA: Objection. It calls for hearsay.
. 17 MR, KANAREK: It has to do with the --
18 THE COURT: The objection is sustained.
19 MR, KANAREK: May I approach the bench, then, youx
20 Honor? ’
21 THE COURT: Yes, you may.
22 {Whereupon, the following proceedings were had
33 | at the bench among Court and counsel, outside the hearing of the
. 24 Jury:)
s 2 THE COURT: How do you believe this is admissible?
26 MR. KANAREK: Pardon, your Honor? Your Honor has
. 27 allowed hearsay --
B THE COURT: How do you believe this is admissible?
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MR. KANAREK: Because it impeaches the prosecution --
the prosecution, your Honor has allowed multitudinous --

THE COURT: How do you believe this is admissible?

MR. KANAREK: It's admissible to show the investigation
that -- around these guns. They are using these guns to show
that Mr. Shea would not have ~~ they say that Mr. Shea would
not ever have left those guns.

This shows his state of mind., This is the -~ this
1s the very investigation tﬁat they're talking about.

THE COURT: Have you tried to shbpoeha Mr, Hall?

MR. KANAREK: I'can't. I cah't find him., I can't £find
him anywhere, your Hoﬁor. | |

THE COURT: Have you made any effort to find him?

MR, RANAREK: Yes, I have, ’ "

THE COURT: What have you done? "

MR. KANAREK: Well, I have gone down -~ éhere's.a |
Fairway Films that's mentioned, and I've tried to find that:

company; and to my knowledge, that company is no longer in

existence,

THE COURT: All right. The objection iz sustained.
MR. KANAREK: Well, your Honor, this has to d¢ with the
very investigation that we are talking about. .

It ~=- it has nothing -~ your Honor allowed in
hearsay, to prove that Shorty Shea isn't here; he isn't there;
he's in various places.

THE COURT: Well, if you had Mr. Hall here to testify
o what Mr. Shea said, it would show Mr. Shea's state of
mind.
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MR, KANAREK: But your Honor has allowed statements
concerning these guns to be -- to ~—- your Honor has allowed
hearsay upon hearsay concerning these guns.

THE COURT: The Court has allowed --

MR. KANAREK: To show —-

THE COURT: ~—~ testimony about Mr?'shea'é attitude
towards the guns, his statements coﬁcérﬁ%ng the guns, yes.

MR. KANAREK: Well, then, we have a right.-- if they
can send out flyers ~-

THE COURT: Do the People wish to be heard? -

MR. MANZELLA: Yes, your Honor. We object on the =
grounds it calls for hearsay, in that the statementé by Shea,
if any, about gﬁns were not made to this witness, Sergeant
Whiteley, but were made to Arch Hall.

We would have no objection to testimony with
regard to the guns, if it were by the person to whom Shea
was speaking when he made the statements. Then it would be
admissible.

' Thig, however, constitutes hearsay upon ﬂgérsay,
in that the statements were not mﬁde to Sergeant Whiteley but
to Arch Hall. '

MR. KANAREK: Well; if I may, your Honor, they have
conducted the investigation. They -~ your Honor has allowed
in, over objection, the hearsay ﬁeturns as to those ~~

THE COURT: The Court doesn't wish to hear anything
further, unless you have a further offer of proof. |

Do you have anything further?

MR. KANAREK: Well, your Honor, it's a denial of egual
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protection. We are allowed to use hearsay the same way that
the prosecution was allowed to use hearsay, to prove ‘their
investigatioh.

Your Honor allowed Mr. Manzella to put on
evidence that these,flyers were gent out to ~- and all these
places were contacted, and that nothing came back from them;

that all of them were negative.
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- right to put on an exact conversation that he had with a

- investigation concerning sShorty Shea; right?

THE COURZ: Yes,

MR. KANAREK: And we have, by the same token, we have a

particular witﬁess. .
This is -~ this has more credibility and reliability
than a mere piece of paper, which may or may not be returned
from Ypstate New York.
THE COURT: The objection is sustained,
(Whereupon, the following proceedings were had in
oPen court, within the presence and hearing of the jury:)
Q BY MR. KANAREK: Mr. Whiteley, when you spoke to

Mr, Hall, that was in connection, you've told us, with the

A Yes.

13 Would you tell us what was said by you and what
was said by Mr, Hall?

MR. MANZELLA: Objection. It calls for hearsay.

MR. KANAREK: Your Honor, then I -~ oh, tlien may I -~

THE COURT:; The objection is sustained. |

MR. KANAREK: Then -~ may I approach the bench, your
THE COURT: You just argued that same point at the

No. The objection is sustained.
Q BY MR, KANAREK: What was the address at which you
spoke with Mr. Hall, Mr. Whiteley?
A At which time?
a How many ‘times did you talk to him?
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A In total?

Q Yes.

A, Probably a dozen times.

0 Would you tell us the address that he was at on

each of those occasions?
MR, MANZELLA: Your Honor, I am going to object. This
doesn't appear to be relevant to any issue in the case.
THE COURT: The objection is sustained --~ well, I'lil
overrule the objection, '
You may answer that.

THE WITNESS: Well, the first time I was in the Homicide

Bureau --
Q BY MR. KANAREK: Would you give us the dates?
A I couldn't possibly give you the dates.
(1) The approximate -~ well, give us the approximate

dates and places -- the precise places -- the places as
precise as possible, and the approximate dates, Officer.

MR. MANZELLA: Your Honor, I object én the grounds
that éhe question appears to be different now, and that
guestion doesn't appear to be relevant to any issue in the
case.

THE COURT: Sustained.

Q BY MR. KANAREK: All right. Tell us the places
that you talked to him.

MR. KANAREK: The same objection on the same ground,
your Honox.
| THE COURT: Overruled. You may answef.

THE WITNESS: The first time, at the Homicide Bureau.

1
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I spoke to him on the telephone. The second time I spoke to
him in Burbank.

Q

PP P

A

telephone.

Jury.

over in the new County Courthouse. -

BY MR. KANARERK: At what address?
I have no idea.

Is that with -- in connection with Fairway Films

Yes, _

-~ 3 company with that -- a name similar to that?
Yes. '

Yes, go ahead.

The next time I spoke to him was again on the
The next time I spoke to him at the County Grand

The next time I spoke to him was at another trial,
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How long ago?
In August.
Of this year?

Yes.

> O > &

The next time I spoke to him was again on the
telephone.
And the next time after th,at was on the telephone.
And the others =-- I just can't remember the
others. ’ ' O o
Q | And what is, to the best of your kndwladg.e,- 'i;s-
hig Loe Angeles address? Or Los Angeles Ared adéiresé‘* |
A He doesn't live in Los Angeles any more, to my
kmwledge, gir. SR S
Q To your knowledge he lives in Newport Beach?
A No, sirx.
Q Where does he live?
A He commutes between South America, I;‘lorida.,
Newport Beach and he vacations in England.
Q I see,
On that mote, I would like to approach the bench,
your Honor.
THE COURT! No, you may not.
MR. KANAREK: I don't have any further questions of

Mr. Whiteley dt this time, your Honor.

THE COURY: You may step down.
Call your next witness.
Call your mext witness.
MR. KANAREK: 1 -- your Honor knows the problem of a
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witness who hag refused or has not made the appearance.
THE GOURT: All right.

Ladies and gentlemen, I 'Ll excuse you now until

' tomorrow morning at 9330.

MR, MANZELIA: Your Honor, may we approach the bench,
please? ‘
THE COURT: All right, you may both approach it.
Just one minute, we'll get you on the freeway

early tonight.

(Whereupon, the following proceedings were had

at the bench amomg Court and counsel, outside the

hearing of the jury:) -

MR, MANZELIA: Linda Kasabian will be out on == she's
flying out Wednesday. I think‘she "L1 be hexe at 5:_90.9.;3‘, ‘
on Wednesday at the Los Angei:es International 1Airport‘. | >_- '

THE COURT: Can't you get her any sooner than that?

MR. MANZELLA: They tell me they can't. They cari t
get. her any earlier. That's the earliest Xhey can get her .
here. They made contact with her today and they said that 8
the earliest they can gei her here.

THE COURT: Well, I would like you to talk to them and
tell them the Court is highly displeased. I believe that
gsomebody gave her information which led her to leave the
State.

MR. MANZELLA: S0 do L. \

THE COURT: And I think she may very well be in contempt
of ecourt.

MR. MANZELIA: I think she received some misledding
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advice with regard to the validity of the service.

THE COURT: And gomeone else may very well be, too. I
don't want this trial delayed, I don't know whether it is
delaying it, Mr. Kanarek, but I don't want it delayed by
reggson of her abgence. T want her on that plane tomorrow sc
we can have her testimony in Wednesday and possibly tomorrow
afternoon. She's only five hours away and she can be here,
congeivably tomorrow, and we can get this thing moving.

MR. MANZELIA: Did you want to excuse the jury mmtil
Wednesday morning?

THE COURT: No, I'1l bring them here tomorrow.

Do you have other witnesses?

MR. KANAREK: Yes, I would like your Honor to order
Beverly Rusgell. That -~ that --

THE COURT: For what reason? You've had her under
crogg~examination, ‘ ,

MR. KAMAREK: I know, your Honor, but I have =~ I have =--

THE COURT: You've thought of something else to ask?

MR. KANARER: It is not a matter o:E‘I_ thought of
gomething else. ' ; :

THE COURT: Why should the Court order her here?

MR. KANAREK: Because I have == have. some infomation
concerning == concerning =~

THE COURT: 1s she out of the state?

MR. RANAREK: No, she's at the J'uvemile Hall

THE COURT: She's the one that's being-held at Juvenile,

and you wigh to have her again?

MR, KANAREK: Yes, your Honor.
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74 1 THE COURT: For what rveagon?
. g MR. KANAREK: I wish to ask her =- cover some subject
; | matter -~
s THE COURT: That you didn't cover?
5 | MR. KANAREK: No, that I was not aware of.
6 You know, you have mo idea ~~ you have no fdea --
* T THE COURT: You intend to put her on direct as your
g g | witness concerning some aspect of this gages
9 MR. KANAREK: Yes. qu'.-a
0 THE COURT: All right, the Court will order Beverly
1 | Rusgell brought hexe tomorrow morning at 9:00 o'clock.
12 Well, what other witnesses do you ==
13 MR. KANAREK: I want this Arch Hall. I've been looking
1 for him.
.“ 15 THE COURT: This is the first time I have heard you
& 16 requegt =- ‘ |
. . ~MR. KANAREK: Because I didn't want to alert the prosecu- |
18 | tion. I believe they'll do the same thing that they are
19 doing ==
20 | THE COURT: Alert the prosecution to what?
21 | MR. KANAREK: To the fact -~ these witnesses have a way;
2 | when they find out it has anything to do with Mr. Manson or
2 | any of the defendants allegedly comnected with Mr. Manson,
’ # | these -- there's sort of a paranoid reaction. These witnesses=-+
- B THE COURT: Well, this tactic of yours of not wanting
% | to alert the prosecutiom and, therefore, ot ‘asking about Mr.
. 1 | Hall, may have resulted in such a delaj; that he has moved
7a fls. .2 | out of the state. '
, .
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7a~1 1 MR. KANAREK: Well, it wogldn'tﬁo any good, your Ho:;m:;,"
L) . | 1£ I talked to him and he were told not to go. He is of. the =-
8 : to go to Europe, what could I do? ‘
4 THE COURT: If he had been subpoenaed byi:he Court,
5 | there might have been some difference. .
6 MR. KANAREK: Well, he's in a slightly different' posiﬁion,-
’ 7 your Honor, than -~
“ 8 THE COURT: What are you asking in respect to Arch
9 Hall?
10 MR, KANAREK: What I am saying ig it is my view because

1 | of what the prosecution bas opened up, it is mot necessary.

12 We have & right to go into that investigation. They uged

13 | hearsay upon hearsay, your Honor, which I believe is wrong.
4 | - That evidence can be legally admitted based on the investiga-

® 5

16 If they can put in evidence concerning pieces

tion.

Ay

7 | of paper where somebody writes back negative, they don't
8 even bring out witnesses:
b : THE COURT: No plece of paper was quoted. The only

2 | pesponse was that in regard to the questions that were put

2 | concerning Mr. Shea's whereabouts, where there were any

Z | records, they got negative results,

2 MR. KANAREK: Negative results which is offered for the

24 trith of the matter asserted.

¥ B THE COURT: As I recall, it was a question of whether or

% not he was able to find Mr. Shea as a result of such

27

. “ | inquiries. I think that's about all.

2 MR. KANAREK: That's hearsay because of the negative of
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7a=2 1 | what's being proved.
. 2 THE COURT: But I believe it is a type of hearsay that
8 | would be admisgible. But what you arxe -~
4 MR. KANARER: This is the same quegtion.
5 THE COURT: You are agking aboyt a conversation, and
' 6 | the Court is not going to admit Mr. Hall's conversation.
) 7 MR. KANAREK: It is the same investigation, your Honor‘. .
e 8 THE COURT: Mr. Hall is testifying to it. |
9 MR. KANAREK: But it ig the same. 1 | '
o | THE COURT: 1I'm not interesting in diécussir‘ng‘this point |

U 1 with you amy further, Mr. Kanarek.

12 Do you have witnegses available tomorrow and

1 ready tomorrow?

® al MR. KANAREK: Well, I 'Ll have -- I'Ll have Beverly

N - Rugsell, #nd as I say, we have not delayed this trial. The
16 -

-~

prosecution went on for many months and our problems are --

x Y are ~- evolving around -- by people we think are being

. spirited --
MR, MANZELIA: The progecution took six weeks in the

trial of its case, your Honor. That's all. Six weeks,

19
20

- including one week where we only had two court days.

= THE COURT: That's true, and we've been approximately
® two weeks now since ==
* 2
MR, KANAREK: It is not my fault that --
25

% e THE: COURT: The Court agrees with you, it is not your

26 ‘ '
~ fault in connection with Kasabian. She should have been here.

. 27
.‘ You gerved her properly, apparently, and the Court wishes
28
=== =1~ to have her here tomorrow, 1f we can get her here. 8So do what
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T

7a-3 2 you can about that.

(] . Welll excuse the jury mow until 9145 tomorrow
3 morning.
s | (Whereupon, the following proceedings were had
5 in 0pe1:; court within the presence and hearing of the
6 .:iu‘ry:)
. 7| THE C&IRT:, The Court admonisheg you, ladies and gentle~
" 8 men, that during this recess you are not to converge amongst
s | yourgselves, nor with anyone else, nor permit snyone to
1 | converse with you on any subject connected with this matter,

1 noxr are you to form or express any opinion onp it until it is
12 finally submitted to you. .

13 Remember the admonition concerning publicity

14 that I have heretofore given to you likewise,

o .

I'll excuse you now until 9:45 tomorrow morning.

) 16 See you tomorrow morning at 9:45.
, 7o (Whexeupon, at 3:40 o'clock p.m. the jury
) B ] retived from the courtroom and the following proceed-
19 ings were had:)
2 THE COURT: If*you wish, Mr. Kanarek -~ the record will
21 show that the jurors have left. '
N 22 If you wish, Mr. Keparek, tomorrow to have your
2 law partner testify that he heard the tape differently, and
b 24 the tape has been altered from the way you heaxd it this
- .5 ] .noon, you may have him here to testify. I believe that it
? | would be a matter in which the jury would have a right to
.’ # determine. ' ' -
| B The Court may; however; s;ince the inference isg
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that the tape has been altered in some we‘ty‘or the other,
permit the playing of the entire tape of ==

MR. MANZELLA; Ella JoBailey,

THE CQUET: ~=- Ella Jo Bailey. IR

MR, KANAREK: It {s our view in which I_hax‘relé; m;:t:ioﬁ
which I prepaved to suppress all of the evidence of Ella Jo..
Bailey.

THE COURT: On what grounds?

MR, KANAREK: On the grounds of willful suppressgion of
the evidence under Brady vs. Maryland and People vs. Kiihoa.
THE COURT: How do you see that there has been a

willful suppression?

MR. KANAREK: It is our view that baged upon the
testimony -- and I have the papers here --

THE COURT: Yes.

MR. KANAREK: It is our view under Brady vs. Magryland
that this is a willful and deliberate tampering with ev:‘l‘.dence.‘

THE COURT: What is a willful and deliberate --

MR. KANAREK: That the termination of that tape -=
the end of that tape was sliced off. That the voice of
Ella Jo Bailey was obliterated near the end of that tape.

Now, yonr Honor, as the triex of fact, would
decide that independent of the jury. The jury -~ that's a
legal question, wherein your Honor ==
' THE COURT: Where is Mr. Berlin?

MR. KANAREK: Pardon? “

THE, CQURT; Where is Mr., Berlin?

MR, KANAREK: Well, I can't say at this instant.
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THE COURT: He's your law partner. You called your
office.

MR. KANAREK: Well, I'1l call -~

THE COURT:’ What have you ascertained as to his
whereabouts?

MR. KANAREK: I have mot ascertained his whereabouts.
He wag in Norwalk. o
- THE COURT: Get on the telephone gndfcall and let me
know in five minutes his whereabouts, if you wish to conduct
an evidentiary hearing of the tdpe and whether or not it
should be suppressed. I want him here and T want him ﬁere.
this afternoon. S
MR. KANARER: Well, I will try to get shold of him,
your Honor. L

{Short recess.)

E

T CTTY
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{omm MR. KANAREK: Well, your Honor is welcome to call him;

THE COURT: I am told by Mr. Ranarek that he's unable to
obtain his -~ ; ' ‘

MR, KANAREK: WNo.

THE COURT: -~ partner, a Mr. Berlin, becausgihe's,~-.

MR. EKANAREK: No, .

THE COURT: =-— in the far end ¢f the Valley, and cam;ot:.1
be here for -~ what? A half hour?

MR, KANAREK: No, for probably over an hour.

My representati&n to the Court -- and your Honor is
free to call him; his phone number is 988-1528 ~- '

THE COURT: Why should the Court call him?

MR, RANARER: Well, I ~--

THE COURT: You are the one who wishes to presgent his
testimony --

MR. KANAREK: Yes. I was just going to suggest to the
Court -

THE COURT: ~- ip connection with the altering of the
tape. and -- in connection with the alleged altering of the
tape.

And therefore, I'll order him to be ~~ rather than
prolong this - I don't know how diligent you were in
attempting to secure him. I suspect that you weren't at all
diligent, and that you made very little attempt to follow the

Court's order.

your Horior is free to call him. I think he went straight home)

not --

THE COURT: Did you -~ have you called him at his home?
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MR, KANAREK: Yes. That's his home phone number, I
called my office, and my secretary told me that he was not in
the office, and then I called at home, and he was at home.

THE COURT: Well, this is -~

MR. KANAREK: BAnd I called up. _

THE COURT: Well, this is not,an appropriate time to
call, when the Court asked you to contact hi@ before Ehié. o

~ MR. KANAREK: I called up earlier. He =~ he went -- why
don*t you call? I would weicome your Honor to ask my 3éérétary
about it,

THE COURT: The Court is not going to belabor the point;
but will simply continue the matter until tomorrow morning. |

I want him here at 9:00 o'clock, I will heax
evidence on the issue as to whether or not the tape had been
altered at 9:00 o'‘clock.

MR. KANAREK: Well, your Honor, the problem there is thisj
your Honor. If I may, the —- I am sure your Honor is going to
want-tq listen to the tape. In fact, we have to introduce it
into evidence, in connection with this motion; and this is why =
THE COURT: I'll hear his testimony first, at 9:00

o'clock.

MR. KANAREK: Oh., Very well, your Honoxr.

Would your Honor order that the Shexiff have
that taps here?
wew—  THE COURT: I assume-the tape will be here, both tapes,
the original and the amplified copy.

MR. KANAREK: Thank you, your Honor.

—~ - And -may the recoxd reflect, your Honor, I -welcome -~
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as I say, I welcome your Honor to -- to check with the girxl in |

my office., I called up -~ ‘

(Pause in the proceedings while a discussion off
the record ensued at the bench between the Court and the
bailiff.)

THE COURT: Mr. Berlin is on the phone now. Would you
tell him that I want him here at 9:00 o'clock tomoxrrow
morning?

MR. KANAREK: Yes, yoﬁr.Honor.

{(Whereupon, at 3:58 p.n., an adjournment was
taken in this case until 9:00 ofclock a.m., Tuesday, Octobexr 5,

1971.)

‘\ ‘.
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